From: erik.swenson@nmfn.com [mailto:erik.swenson@nmfn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 5:01 PM

To: EBSA, E-ORI - EBSA

Subject: Fees in 401k Plans

It is my understanding that you are soliciting insights regarding fees in 401k plans.

| have been in the investment industry for 27 years, and | specialize in providing services to 401k
plans. Though plan fiduciaries are responsible for being aware of the fees within their plans,
including "Paying only reasonable plan expenses" (DOL Meeting Your Fiduciary Responsibilities
brochure, May 2004), many plan fiduciaries have little idea of what their fees actually are, let
alone whether they are reasonable.

| believe the public would benefit from the creation and implementation of a SIMPLIFIED one
page fee disclosure form that would:

e Accompany every single retirement plan proposal

e Be updated and distributed to the plan fiduciaries annually

e Be provided to plan participants and their beneficiaries prior to their enrollment in the
plan, and on an annual basis thereafter

This form should include a breakdown of all fees being withdrawn from plan assets, including (but
not limited to):

Fees being paid to the underlying investment managers
Recordkeeping fees

Administration fees

Financial intermediary fees (broker or advisor)

Any other fees withdrawn from plan assets

In addition, this form should require each of the parties (recordkeeping, administration and
financial intermediary) to state whether they are in a revenue neutral position, and if not, they
should have to either state that they have a conflict of interest, or they should have to clearly
articulate what their conflict of interest is.

| am not suggesting that fees across the board are inappropriate, as each of these parties
deserves to be paid fairly for the services they provide. | do, however, believe the government
should require this SIMPLIFIED fee disclosure to assist plan sponsors, participants and their
beneficiaries in making competent decisions.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of help to you in any way regarding this important
topic.

Respectfully,
Erik Swenson

adv



Erik A. Swenson

Retirement Plan Specialist, Senior Investment Specialist

Northwestern Mutual Financial Network, Retirement Plan Solutions

731 N. Jackson St. Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

phone: 414-203-6050; fax: 414-224-0411

Northwestern Mutual Financial Network is the marketing name for the sales
and distribution arm of The Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company,
Milwaukee, W1 (NM) and its subsidiaries and affiliates. Investment
Specialist is an agent of NM (life insurance, annuities and disability income
insurance) and Northwestern Long Term Care Insurance Company,
Milwaukee, W1 (long term care insurance), a subsidiary of NM. Securities
are offered through Northwestern Mutual Investment Services, LLC, 731 N.
Jackson St. Milwaukee, WI 53202, which is wholly owned by NM and a member
of the NASD and SIPC. There may be instances where agents of NM
represent companies other than NM or its affiliates.

Your transmission of electronic mail to this address represents your consent to two-way
communication by Internet e-mail. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
the material from any computer on which it exists.

Northwestern Mutual, its subsidiaries and affiliates may review and retain
incoming and outgoing electronic mail for this e-mail address for quality
assurance and regulatory compliance purposes. Communications that are
received via the Secure Message Center are secure. Communications that are
not received via the Secure Message Center website may not be secure or
encrypted, and could be observed by a third party.

If you prefer not to receive any e-mail communication from Northwestern Mutual
or our Financial Representatives, please click the following link:"E-Mail Opt-out
from Northwestern Mutual”

In the event that you cannot click on the above link, the Northwestern Mutual E-
Mail Opt-out form can be found at the following URL.:
https://service.nmfn.com/cbpeopt/EmailOptOut.do.

Northwestern Mutual
720 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-4797.
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